

#### **CONTACT ME**

- SJV 10 Brgy. Langgam, San Pedro, Laguna 4023
- jdmfetalsana@gmail.com
- www.jdmf.orgfree.com
- 09677883899 / 09762849756

#### **CERTIFICATES**

Trainers Methodology I TESDA NavotaAs Training Institute



**Computer System Servicing NC II** Lakewood School of Alabang



2D Animation NC III Informatics Alabang



**Visual Graphics Design NC III** Lakewood School of Alabang



# John David Fetalsana

Full Stack Developer, Web and Visual Graphic Designer

#### **SUMMARY**

I am a full stack developer in web and desktop application, Certified computer tech and graphic designer with more than five years of experience in system development, database management, graphic and website design. Strong creative and analytical skills. Flexible and versatile with an eye for detail.

#### **EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND**

**BSBA Human Resource Development Management** San Pedro College of Business Administration

2014 - 2016

- Member of SPCBA Badminton Team
- Awarded TOP Male Model

**BSCS Computer Science** 

**BSBA Human Resource Development Management** 

2009 - 2014

2008 - 2009

De La Salle University - Dasmariñas

De La Salle University - Dasmariñas

- Member of DLSD-D Badminton team
- - -2x NCRAA Champions
  - -4x UCAA Champions
  - -4x PRISAA Champions
  - -4x SLCUAA Champions

### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

**Tunasan National High School** 

2019 - 2022 Teacher I

- Communicated frequently with parents, students and faculty to provide feedback and discuss instructional strategies.
- Planned and implemented integrated lessons to meet national standards.
- Reviewed curriculum and devised alternate approaches to presenting lessons to increase student understanding.
- Incorporated exciting and engaging activities to achieve student participation and hands-on learning.
- Worked cooperatively with other teachers, administrators and parents to help students reach learning objectives.
- Incorporated multiple types of teaching strategies into classroom.
- Worked as Media and Information System Director.
- Developed security system of the school.
- Designed and maintained server.

# **SKILLS** Web App Development **Desktop App Development** Website Design **Photo/Video Editing** Visual Graphic Designs **Android App Development Database Management** MSSql/MYSql **Microsoft Office Adobe Photoshop** Adobe Premiere **Adobe After Effects** Adobe Illustrator **Computer Hardware Network Management VB** C# **ASP.NET PHP** Server Maintenance

- Designed and maintained server.
- Established network layout and connection.
- Designed and developed school website.
- Developed E-Library Management System.
- Developed an application Pocket Module for students.

#### **System Administrator**

2018 - 2019

#### St. Louis Anne Colleges of San Pedro Laguna Inc.

- Designed proactive preventive maintenance schedules to prevent unnecessary downtime and hardware faults.
- Installed important security and functionality patches to maintain optimal protections against intrusion and system reliability.
- Established network specifications and analyzed workflow, access, information and security requirements.
- Created patches and solutions to fix bugs in existing applications.
- Provisioned new software and hardware for use, following established security policies.
- Drove continuous improvement of IT governance processes.
- Supported day-to-day operations, monitoring and resolving client/server and storage issues.
- Developed a various systems that will help the work process of the school.
- Developed and designed official website for the school.
- Worked with users to determine areas of technology in need of improved usability.
- Completed reports detailing network and systems performance and downtime issues.
- Spearheaded inventory control measures to replenish and maintain IT equipment.
- Developed Student Portal.
- Developed E Library System that will help students in researching and accessing the library easily.
- Developed Enrollment System and Accounting System of the school.

## **Policies and System Development Specialist**Motorcentral Group of Companies

2016 - 2018

- Designed, planned and implemented new systems and enhancements to existing systems to improve productivity.
- Built automation to report status of products and devices.
- Designed, documented and implemented database solutions to support web applications.
- Researched, recommended and implemented new software to meet business needs.
- Designed and developed forward-thinking systems that meet user needs and improve productivity.
- Documented software development methodologies in technical manuals to be used by IT personnel in future projects.
- Supervised work of programmers, designers and technicians, assigned tasks and monitored performance against targets.
- Designed, developed, modified and debugged programs.
- Created a policies for the newly created system.
- Created an AVP guidelines on how to use the newly created system.
- Conducted a meeting to the end users to test and learn the newly created system.

#### **TRAININGS**

July 2022 Trainers Methodology I TESDA NavotaAs Training Institute Jun 2019 **Computer System Servicing NCII** Lakewood School of Alabang Dec 2018 **2D Animation NCIII** Informatics Alabang Sep 2017 Visual Graphic Design NCIII Lakewood School of Alabang Jun 2017 Service Excellence Motorcentral Group of Companies Mar 2016 The HR Challenge: Globalization Junior Business Executive Association, SPCBA HR Roles in Asean Integration Junior Business Executive Association.SPCBA Born to be Global Junior Business Executive Association, SPCBA Feb 2016 **Employess Awareness Regarding** their Rights as Specified by the **Labor Law** Junior Business Executive Association, SPCBA Managing a Diverse Workforce: Impact and Rewards Junior Business Executive Association, SPCBA Jan 2016 Future Leaders: "High Moral Quotient is the key" Junior Business Executive Association, SPCBA Dec 2015 What is it like to be an HR Manager Junior Business Executive Association, SPCBA **Establish Your Personal Brand** Nov 2015 Junior Business Executive Association, SPCBA Feb 2015 **ASEAN 2015: Integration, Building a new Asian Society** Math and Science Club, SPCBA(Organizing Committee)

Technopreneurship and Social

Media Netiquette

Applicant's Signature

Math and Science Club, SPCBA

#### **SYSTEM PROJECTS**

- CAMSONLINE (Motorcentral)
- CFF Monitoring (Motorcentral)
- PSD Daily Activities Monitoring (Motorcentral)
- VIPREF Monitoring (Motorcentral)
- Memorandums and Guidelines Monitoring (Motorcentral)
- Personal Requisition Monitoring (Motorcentral)
- Marketing Job Order Monitoring (Motorcentral)
- Enrollment System (Saint Louis Anne Colleges)
- Accounting System (Saint Louis Anne Colleges)
- E-Library System (Saint Louis Anne Colleges)
- Timekeeping System (Saint Louis Anne Colleges)
- HRIS (Saint Louis Anne Colleges)
- Student's MIL Portal (Saint Louis Anne Colleges)
- IP Monitoring and Security System (Saint Louis Anne Colleges)
- Centralized Security and Anti-Virus System (Saint Louis Anne Colleges)
- Library Users Monitoring System (Saint Louis Anne Colleges)
- Inventory Management System (Saint Louis Anne Colleges)
- Inventory Management System(MNHS-TA)
- Online Enrollment Management System(MNHS-TA)
- Library Management System(MNHS-TA)
- Student Module Android Application (MNHS-TA)

### **ACHIEVEMENTS AND AWARDS**

- 2nd Honorable Mention Awardee (CKSM)
- Selected Participant in Panda Art Contest
- Former varsity member of CKSM Badminton Team
- **PRISAA** Champions
- **SLCUAA Champions**
- Yonex Philippine Open Bronze Medalist
- Former varsity member of DLSU-D Badminton team
- NCRAA Champions
- UCAA Champions
- PRISAA Champions
- **SLCUAA Champions**
- Former member of Muntinlupa Badminton team (Manila Youth Games Bronze Medalist)
- Former member SPCBA Badminton Team (2x SLCUAA Silver Medalist)
- SPCBA T-Shirt Festival Male Model (2nd Runner-Up)
- Muntinlupa Centennial Skills Competition Gold Medalist (Web Designing)

#### REFERENCES

Available upon request.